
Fromd ATF 

From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Reich, Steven (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: 	 7/12/2011 6:23:41 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: Operation Castaway 
Attachments: 	 ATF 

I think you guys will need to make the call on this. 

From: Hoover, William J. (ATE') 
Sent: Tuesda y , Jul y  12, 2011 5:51 PM 

	

i 	 . 
To: Gaston, Moll y  (SMO) ;  Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)  

i i 
Cc: Melson, Kenneth E. (ATE') ;  1 	 ATF 	 (ATF) ; I 	AT F 	IATF) ;  i 
Chait, Mark R. (ATE') 1  Torre s.1 1-UII-e-7-TAT71 - 	 i 

Subject: Fw:1 	ATF 	i 
i 
i L 	 A 

Moll y  and Matt, 

?-2,T1-(:1-1:1Q-2--kb-a-/-1-1-ito personall y  brief Rep. Bilirakis re this operation. We have two 
i 	 ATF 	 1We have adjudicated the five other participants. i 
Let me know how you would like to proceed. 

Thank you, 

Bill y  

William J. Hoover 
Deputy  Director 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 
0) 202-648-8710 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail messa ge and any  attached files are intended solel y  for the use of the 
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication ma y  contain 
Sensitive But Unclassified information that ma y  be statutoril y  or otherwise prohibited from 
being  released without appropriate approval. An y  review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail 
messa ge and any  attached file(s) in any  form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictl y  
prohibited. 

To: Merson, Kennea E. ;  Hoover, trniiam J. ;  Chait, Mark R. ;  Torres, Julie M 
Sent: Tue  
Subject: FW:: 	ATF 

FYI 

. 	ATF 	. 

. 	 . 
t 

Office of the Director 

0: 202-648-I ATF 

DOJ-FF-49131 



! 

	

 
C: i 	ATF 	

i i 
i 
i 

	

i 	 i 
i 

HQ Room 5 S 100 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the 
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain 
Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from 
being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail 
message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly 
prohibited. 

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) [mailto:Molly.Gaston@usdoj.gov]  
S en t. 	—ally_i2-2.0.ii_LIELQ_EM___ 
To: : 	 ATF 	 i 

i 
i i_ 

Subjef: -F71  
i 
i 
i 

From: Hoar Richard [mailto:Richard.Hoar@mail.house.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 02:43 PM 
To: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: I 	 ATF 

; 

Hi Molly. 

Just wanted to reach out and give you a heads up that Rep. Bilirakis sent out the attached 
letter to Attorney General Holder and ATF Director Melson this morning. I'd be happy to 
discuss further if you have any questions or concerns. 

-Richard 

Richard Hoar 

Legislative Director 

Rep. Gus Bilirakis (FL-09) 

407 Cannon House Office Building 

Washington, DC 20515 

202-225-5755 (ph) 

202-225-4085 (fx) 

DOJ-FF-49132 



DOJ-FF-49133 
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